
Kim M. Wold

Background

Mr. Wold's background includes over 40 years in the real estate appraisal sector. Mr. Wold has extensive experience in appraising properties such as single and multi-family residential, income-producing properties, special purpose properties (sawmills, fish processing plants, etc.), tidelands, logging camps, grocery stores, shopping centers, and aviation facilities. He also has extensive experience appraising urban and remote acreage of varying highest and best uses, such as residential, commercial, industrial, agricultural, forestry, mining claims, tidelands, recreational, etc. He has performed appraisals for mortgage underwriting, eminent domain, easement valuation, lease renewals, establishing market lease rates, and estate purposes.

Mr. Wold has appraised properties throughout Alaska, including Bristol Bay, Bethel, Anchorage, Haines, Hoonah, Juneau, Yakutat, Sitka, Wrangell, Petersburg, Craig, Klawock, Hydaburg, Metlakatla, Thorne Bay, Hollis, Ketchikan, Unalaska, Chignik, St. Paul Island, Kodiak Island, and numerous remote locations throughout Southeast Alaska.

Education

Real Estate Education

Mr. Wold has attended numerous appraisal-related courses presented by the American Institute of Real Estate Appraisers, Northwest Center for Professional Education, Marshall Valuation Service, University of Alaska, and the International Right-of-Way Association. Mr. Wold has also completed courses sponsored by the American Institute of Real Estate Appraisers and the Appraisal Institute in conjunction with the University of Portland, University of Colorado, University of San Diego, and Arizona State University. Specific courses completed include:

- Law and Value; Communication Corridors, Tower Sites & Property Rights, 2001
- Attacking and Defending an Appraisal in Litigation, 2001
- Valuation of Detrimental Conditions in Real Estate, 2002
- Appraisal Litigation Practice & Courtroom Management, 2003
- The Road Less Traveled: Special Purpose Properties, 2004
- Hospitality Properties, 2004
- Condominiums, Co-Ops, and PUDs, 2006
- Current Issues and Misconceptions in the Appraisal Practice, 2007

- Business Practices and Ethics, 2009
- Highest and Best Use and Market Analysis, 2009
- Self-Storage: Emerging Core Asset, 2011
- Fundamentals of Separating Real Property, Personal Property, & Intangible Business Assets, 2012
- Litigation Appraising – Specialized Topics, 2014
- Forecasting Revenue, 2015
- Review Theory, 2015
- Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice, 2018
- The Appraiser as an Expert Witness: Preparation and Testimony, 2019
- USFLA, 2021
- Evaluations & Other Report Alternatives, 2021

Employment History

Reliant, LLC	Appraiser, March 2019 to Present
Integra Realty Resources – Seattle	Appraiser, April 2017 to March 2019
Alaska Appraisal Associates, Inc.	President and Chief Appraiser, October 1978 to April 2017
Ketchikan Gateway Borough	Appraiser, January 1976 to October 1978

Designations, Certifications and Awards

- State License's / Certifications**
- State of Alaska, Certified General Real Estate Appraiser, License No. 52 (expires June 30, 2023).

Organization Affiliations, Offices & Memberships

- Qualified Before Courts & Administrative Bodies**
- Senior Member – National Association of Review Appraisers and Mortgage Underwriters
 - Associate Member – Appraisal Institute
 - Fee Appraiser – Federal Housing Authority (FHA/HUD #2218)
 - US Bankruptcy Court
 - Superior Court of the State of Alaska
 - Superior Court of the State of Washington
 - Board of Equalization for Ketchikan Gateway Borough and the City of Craig
 - Testified in Internal Revenue Service tax appeal hearings

Partial List of Clients

Clients include:

Government Agencies (FDIC, State of Alaska, Federal, and Local)
Financial Institutions
Fisheries
Forestry
Native Corporations
Tourism

A more detailed list of clients and professional references is available upon request.